The Honorable
LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO

Maga’ Higa - Governor publi c I
DIPATTAMENTON (HE'CHO' PUPBLEKD

The Honorable
JOSHUA F. TENORIO RUOCERE ARRI.OLA
Director

Sigundo Maga’ Ldhi - Lieutenant Governor LINDA J. IBANEZ
Deputy Director

MEMORANDUM

To: Public Auditor, Office of Public Accountability
From: Director

Subject: Procurement Training Compliance Report
Hafa Adai!

The Department of Public Works submits its FY22 Procurement Training Compliance Report.
The attached is a list of employees who have completed at least one procurement course within
fiscal year 2022.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Maria G. Duarte, Management Analyst [V, at
(671) 6463250 or email: maria.duarte(@dpw.guam.gov.

WVINC  P./ARRIOLA,

Date: 3‘ . 1 m

Attachment

542 North Marine Corps Drive, Tamuning, Guam 96913 ¢ (671) 646-3131 / 647-5055+ Fax (671)649-6178



Department of Public Works
Procurement Training Compliance

Bamba, Marcie Special Projects Coordinator 3/6/2019 - - -

**Chamberlain, MaryAnn B. Management Analyst | 5/31/2022 - -

Flores, Francine Administrative Officer 2/3/2016

**Taitano, Erica Management Analyst || 5/31/2022
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**Employee completed with another Government Agency



